
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
USA 

Date :12/23/2022

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX101D2

Dear Examiner,  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval 
FCC ID: PD9AX101D2, originally granted on 03/26/2021 and on 11/02/2022 
for UNII-4.

Change #1: To establish conditions for UNII-4 band only based on modular 
stand-alone SAR evaluation to establish minimum 8mm antenna to user 
separation distance at a maximum SAR value <0.8W/kg(1g) for mixed 
mobile/
portable conditions according to KDB 447498 D01 General RF Exposure 
Guidance v06 and KDB 616217 D04 for Laptop and Tablets v01.
Intel

Intel Corporation

100 Center Point Circle, Suite 

200 Columbia,  South 

Carolina   29210  USA 

Sincerely, 

By: 

Title: 

__________________________ 
Steven C. Hackett  
Wireless Regulatory Engineer  

On behalf of: Intel Corporation  
e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com 




